ASSESSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009

From: no-reply@parastorage.com

Sent: Monday, 1 May 2017 1:24 PM

To: Groom, Matthew (DPaC)

Subject: New message via your website, from -@bigpond.com

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

e Youhave a new message:
e Via: http://www.matthewgroom.com.au/

e Message Details:

- Name [

o Subject Car park expansion Freycinet Y 4

o Message Dear Mathew Groom please reconsidegthgfidea of 80 more car parks at
the Wineglass Bay track. This is a National P o) r park. Visitors to Tasmania
come here to see pristine wilderness. The ca ill devalue the tourist
experience and the present one already as does the one at Cradle
mountain) Other options are: 1)Park gérs side the park, use shuttle bus for
visitors 2) Hire out bikes and create egath to the walk beginning. 3) Offer a ferry
service to the beginning of the tiqck. itWbuld be easy to cut a walking track up the

hill if "Fisheries" path is not g#aila uy shack owners. Please note RACT has done
the correct thing in not expaf@inggheir accomodation in keeping with National Park
o the same.

o Email
e Senton: 1 May, 2017 p 4

e Thankyou! V
4
QA
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Minister for State Growth f~
Minister for Energy \i
Minister for Environment and Parks ’V
Tasmanian
Level 10 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia Government

GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 7001 Australia
Ph: +613 6165 7739

Email Minister.Groom@dpac.tas.gov.au

Web www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au www.dpipwe.tas.gov.au www.skills.tas.gov.au www.cg.tas.gov.au

Mr
I

Dear I

Thank you for your email of | May 2017 regarding an increase of park{g spaces within Freycinet
National Park.

My announcement on 28 April 2017 identified that our Gove is investigating options to

improve the Wineglass Bay access road in readiness for g summer season. Approximately

$100,000 has been allocated from the Tourism Infragéfuctife Fund in the 2017-18 budget to address

urgent road and parking issues that primarily reduc etyyfisks to the visiting public. This work will

formalise and make safe the ad-hoc roadside pagking tRa€ currently occurs near the Wineglass Bay
|&Ve

Track’s car park. It is a short-term measure safety and the visitor experience.

In addition, $50,000 has been provide y or the development of a Freycinet Master Plan. This
plan will, in consultation with the com ity, address the long-term management issues for the
Freycinet National Park and surrounding @reas.

everything from transport logistics and water supply through to
efisure that we can sustainably manage this very sensitive area. This is
e can continue to showcase the area and improve on what’s on offer.

The Master Plan will consid
sewerage management,
a vital step in ensuring

The Master Plan will grovide the Government, the community and local businesses with a clear

investment that will deliver for the entire Freycinet and Coles Bay region, including longer
term car ing ad transport options.
Sho quire further information regarding works within Freycinet National Park, please

contact'®Qonna Stanley, Parks and Reserves Manager North East Coast, by telephone on 6777 2175 or
by email to Donna.Stanley@parks.tas.gov.au

Thank you again for your email.

Yours sincerely

Matthew Groom MP
Minister for Environment and Parks
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Minister for Energy - i
Minister for Environment and Parks e~

Level 10 |5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000 Australia GTasmaman ¢
GPO Box 123 HOBART TAS 700! Australia overnmen
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Email Minister.Groom@dpactas.gov.au
Web www.stategrowth.tas. gov.au www.dpipwe.tas.gov.au www.skills.1as.gov.au www.cgtasgov.au

Dear M

Thank you for your email of | May 2017 regarding an increase of car ing(paces within Freycinet
National Park.

My announcement on 28 April 2017 identified that our Govem% INvestigating options to improve
the Wineglass Bay access road in readiness for the coming ason. Approximately $100,000 has
been allocated from the Tourism Infrastructure Fund in -8 budget to address urgent road and
parking issues that primarily reduce safety risks to the sitj blic. This work will formalise and improve
the safety of visitors from the ad-hoc roadside parking rrently occurs near the Wineglass Bay
Track's car park.

In addition, $50,000 has been provided thisyed fogpthe development of a Freycinet Master Plan for
tourism infrastructure for the area. This @ wdll, M consultation with the community, address the
long-term management issues for the Freyajnet National Park and surrounding areas.

The Master Plan will provide the Gove,mment, the community and local businesses with a clear
investment strategy that will d&fiver for the entire Freycinet and Coles Bay region, including longer term
car parking and transpori#Opth

Should you require further Iormation regarding works within Freycinet National Park, please contact

Donna Stanley, Parks afd Reserves Manager North East Coast, by telephone on 6777 2175 or by emalil
arks.tas.gov.au

to Donna,&&J
Thank%gain r your email,
Yours sinderely

/i~

Matthew Groofn' MP
Minister for Environment and Parks
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